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ITB Section Page # Question DCF Response

Section not provided 
Page #  not 

provided 

We are interested in the Disaster Supplemental Nutrition Assistance 

Program ICS Training Program.  We have questions concerning the 

type of education needed.  For example, what are the specific topics:  

diabetes education, hypertension, other specialty meal plan, as well as, 

nutrition requirement for children.  

Refer to Exhibit B, Section B-2.1, as well as the  ITB in its entirety.

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit B
2

Please verify that 5 Regions, Southern, Southeast, Suncoast, Northeast 

& Northeast as opposed to six regions as identified under Terms on 

page 2.

It is verified. Five (5) regions are to be served.

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit B, C-1.3
5

Are commercial products acceptable for “training reference, guides, 

job aids..” be acceptable?

Products and Materials shall be consistent and in accordance with 

those of  the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) 

Incident Command System (ICS) Command and Control model and 

consistent and in accordance with the FEMA ICS-200 Training 

objectives and requirements. Additionally,  products and materials 

shall be relative to each training need as identified by the Department 

in Exhibit C, shall substantiate services and trainings are delivered in 

accordance with Exhibit D, and shall ensure service and trainings are 

performed in accordance Exhibit E.

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit B, C-1.7
6

Is there a written plan that supports the organizational Chart?  Will the 

vendor be responsible for writing a plan? Yes and Yes. 

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit B,  C-1.10
6

 Is there an existing emergency operations plan?

Yes

Section not provided 
Page #  not 

provided 

Does the organization currently have required emergency management 

type training? Yes

Section not provided 
Page #  not 

provided 

Does the organization have a current Multi-Year Planning and 

Exercise Plan? Yes

4.2.6 14

Who is responsible for securing and scheduling government and/or 

commercial facilities required to conduct all DSNAP related events: 

meetings, conferences, training sessions and exercises?
The Department.

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit D-2.1 # 5
10

What is the intent-that all ICS 200 instruction start or be completed 

within 1 month of contract execution for all regions? Or is the stated 

"within one month" for the first region's instruction with the remaining 

regions programmed later on the Master Schedule?

It is the stated "within one month" for the first region's instruction with 

the remaining regions programmed later on the Master Schedule.

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit D-2.1 

#'s 9 & 10

11

Which Regions will require Tabletop Exercises and which Regions 

will require Operational Exercises? Southeast , Northwest and Northeast will require Tabletop. Suncoast 

and Southern will require Operational .

Standard Contract Part 2 

Exhibit D-2.1 # 11
11

Please confirm, as stated, that evaluation and assessment materials for 

each Region only apply to ICS 200 training, planning section 

workshop and their Tabletop and/or Operational exercise.
It is confirmed.

Section not provided 
Page #  not 

provided 

We plan to provide three controllers and the exercise director for the 

operational exercise(s) and the facilitator for the tabletop(s). Please 

confirm DCF will provide programmatic expertise required for the 

tabletop(s) and operational exercise(s).

It is confirmed. 

FAILURE TO FILE A PROTEST WITHIN THE TIME PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 120.57(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR FAILURE TO POST THE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY 

REQUIRED BY LAW WITHIN THE TIME ALLOWED FOR FILING A BOND SHALL CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 120, FLORIDA STATUTES.
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